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Gary, Aaron

From: Hynek, Sara - DOA

Sent: Monday, February 18, 2019 11:08 AM
To: Gary, Aaron

Cc: Mott, Amanda L - DOA

Subject: RE: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

Hi Aaron —yes, it is intended to be ongoing. Also, can you add language that says the earmarked funding is to be used
for student support services?

Thanks!

Sara

From: Gary, Aaron - LEGIS <aaron.gary@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Monday, February 18, 2019 9:28 AM

To: Hynek, Sara - DOA <Sara.Hynek@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: FW: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

Hi Sara,
Can you confirm that this funding allocation is intended to be for each year going forward (i.e. a statutory
provision) and not just for FY2019-20 and FY2020-21 (i.e. a nonstat)?
Thanks.
Aaron

Aaron R. Gary

Senior Attorney, Legislative Reference Bureau
608.504.5850 (voice)

608.264.6948 (fax)

aaron.gary @legis.state.wi.us

From: Hynek, Sara - DOA <Sara.Hynek@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Saturday, February 16, 2019 1:56 PM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene <Cathlene.Hanaman@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Hynek, Sara - DOA <Sara.Hynek@wisconsin.gov>; Hynek, Sara - DOA <Sara.Hynek@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

Biennial Budget: 2019-21

Topic: UW Colleges Funding
Trackiﬁg Code: BB0417

SBO Team: EWD

SBO Analyst: Hynek, Sara - DOA

Phone: (608) 266-1037
E-mail: Sara.Hynek(@Wisconsin.gov




Agency Acronym: 285
Agency Number: 285
Priority: Medium
Intent:

Require UW System to allocate at least $2.5M annually from its GPR block grant under 1(a) to
the UW Colleges. The $2.5M should be in addition to (or cannot supplant?) any amount that
would be allocated to the colleges through the System's aid formula and must be a bona fide
increase to the colleges. ‘

Attachments; False

Please send conipleted drafts to SBOStatlanguage@spmail.enterprise. wistate.us
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1 AN AcT . i'elating to: the budget.

e

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
EDUCATION '
HIGHER EDUCATION

. Addztzonal funding for UW Colleges

This bill requires the Board of Regents of the UW System to allocate at least
~ $2,500,000 each year from its general program operations approprlatlon to provide
\&\ \%\ add1t10na1 fundlng to the UW Colleges for student support serv1ces

7 _an appendlx to this. blll

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

& 2 SEcTION 1. 36.25 (56) of the statutes is created to read: v
3 | 36.25 (56) ADDITIONAL F?DING FOR UW CoLLEGES. From the appropriation

/ .
4 under s. 20.285 (1) (a), the board shall allocate at least $2,500,000 in each fiscal year

5 to the University of Wisconsin Colleges for student support services. The amount
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SECTION 1
allOcéted ﬁnder this subsection is in addition to any other amount that is allocated
to the University of Wisconsin Colleges under s. 36.09 (1) (h) or 36.112 or as pal;} of
any other formula or method for the board’s distribution of funds to the/Sfrstem’s
various institutions. The allocation of funding under this subsection shall be a bona
fide increase of funding to the University of Wisconsin Colleges above the level that
would otherwise be provided in the absence of this subsection. /

(END)
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AN AcCT ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
EDUCATION
HIGHER EDUCATION

1. Additional funding for UW Colleges

This bill requires the Board of Regents of the UW System to allocate at least
$2,500,000 each year from its general program operations appropriation to provide
additional funding to the UW Colleges for student support services.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows: ( 5 %,3

(\ o SEcTION 1. 36.25 E56j of the statutes is created to read:
Uj) 36.25 55‘ ADDITIONAL FUNDING FOR UW CoLLEGES. From the appropriation
under s. 20.285 (1) (a), the board shall allocate at least $2,500,000 in each figcal year

to the University of Wisconsin Colleges for student support services. The amount

allocated under this subsection is in addition to any other amount that is allocated
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SECTION 1
to the University of Wisconsin Colleges under s. 36.09 (1) (h) or 36.112 or as part of
any other formula or method for the board’s distribution of funds to the system’s
various institutions. The allocation of funding under this subsection shall be a bona

fide increase of funding to the University of Wisconsin Colleges above the level that

would otherwise be provided in the absence of this subsection.

(END) | W
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I have redrafted LRB-2123jto change a statutory number from s. 36.25 (56) to s. 36.25
(58) because other drafts in the budget bill also create s. 36.25 (56). If those other drafts
are removed from the budget bill, it would not be necessary to unreconcile this change.

Aaron R. Gary

Senior Legislative Attorney
(608) 504-5850

aaron.gary@legis.wisconsin.gov
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February 21, 2019

I haveredrafted LRB-2123/1 to change a statutory number from s. 36.25 (56) to s. 36.25
(58) because other drafts in the budget bill also create s. 36.25 (56). Ifthose other drafts
are removed from the budget bill, it would not be necessary to unreconcile this change.

Aaron R. Gary

Senior Legislative Attorney
(608) 504-5850

aaron.gary@legis.wisconsin.gov



Sy Otk W N

State of Wisconsin

2019 - 2020 LEGISLATURE ,
LRB-2123/2

ARG:¢js

DOA.......Hynek, BB0417 - UW Colleges funding

FoOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN Act ...; relating to: the budget.

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

SECTION 1. 36.25 (58) of the statutes is created to read:

36.25 (58) ADDITIONAL FUNDING FOR UW CoLLEGES. From the apbropriation
under s. 20.285 (1) (a), the board shall allocate at least $2,500,000 in each fiscal year
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



